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City of Ridgefield 
Addendum No. 1 

 
Solicitation: P21022: Mayor’s Meadow to Reiman Rd Design 

 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the solicitation documents of the project 

referenced above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions 
and/or revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents. Additions are 
indicated by underlining, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
All other terms, conditions and specifications shall remain the same. 
 
Questions and Answers: 

1. Question: Has the City completed any planning work on this project to date?  
Answer: No. 

2. Question: Has the City set the proposed path alignment and required cross section?  
Answer: No. 

3. Question: This path appears to require a crossing of Gee creek.  If this is correct, does the City 
anticipate bridge widening?  
Answer: The City is looking at a separate pedestrian bridge rather than widening, but the 
consultant should evaluate both options with the design work. 

4. Question: Does the City anticipate any right of way acquisition?  
Answer: ROW acquisition is to be evaluated with design. 

5. Question: If so, has any discussion with property owners taken place?  
Answer: No. 

6. Question: Does the City have construction funding for this project?  
Answer: The City will use the design to seek construction funding. 

7. Question: Will there be federal funds for the project? State Funds?  
Answer: City funds are being used for design, but the source of construction funds are unknown 
and it should be assumed that state and/or federal funding may be used. 

8. Question: We are assuming that the trail will be located on the north side of the roadway so 
that there are not any crossings. Please confirm.  
Answer: Yes. The trail is expected to be on the north side of Pioneer Street. 

9. Question: How are you anticipating crossing Gee Creek? 
Answer: Crossing options should be evaluated during design, but a pedestrian bridge is 
anticipated. 

10. Question: Is there any lighting for the pathway anticipated? 
Answer: No.  Standard City street lights may be included if there are gaps in the existing street 
light system. 

11. Question: Will ROW acquisition be required? Will the City do this or should this be included in 
the proposal? 
Answer: Necessary ROW acquisition should be identified with this design, but the City will 
handle the acquisition separately. 

Approved By:  
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